
 
 
 
 
 

   October 28, 2024 
 
 
 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20426 
 
Attention:  Ms. Debbie-Anne A. Reese, Secretary 
 
Re: Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C. 
 Docket No. CP24-124-000 
 Supplemental Information – SHPO Concurrence Letter 
 
Dear Ms. Reese: 
 
 On October 25, 2024, the Colorado State Historic Preservation Office (“SHPO”) 
provided Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C. (“CIG”) a letter regarding impacts of the 
Project on cultural resources.  In its letter, SHPO found that CIG’s proposed Totem Enhanced 
Deliverability Project would not affect historic properties.  Accordingly, CIG is providing the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) a copy of the SHPO letter. 
 
Description of Proceeding 
 
 On April 8, 2024, CIG filed an application in the docket referenced above, pursuant to 
Section 7(c) and (b) of the Natural Gas Act, and Part 157.5, et seq., of the Commission’s 
Regulations for a certificate of public convenience and necessity and abandonment authorization 
to modify and enhance its existing Totem storage field located in Adams County, Colorado in 
order to increase the maximum withdrawal rate by approximately 50 million cubic feet per day.  
Specifically, CIG proposes to: (1) install six new injection and withdrawal wells; (2) replace and 
install various sections of storage pipeline; (3) reclassify one existing injection/withdrawal well 
to an observation well; (4) install various appurtenant and auxiliary facilities; and (5) inject 
approximately one billion cubic feet of additional base gas into the Totem storage field.  The 
proposed project is referred to as the “Totem Enhanced Deliverability Project” or “Project”. 
 
Filing Information 
 

CIG is e-Filing this letter and attachment with the Commission's Secretary in accordance 
with the Commission's Order No. 703, Filing Via the Internet, guidelines issued on November 
15, 2007 in Docket No. RM07-16-000.   
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Respectfully submitted, 
COLORADO INTERSTATE GAS 
COMPANY, L.L.C. 

 
 
 
 
By              /s/ Francisco Tarin  

Francisco Tarin 
   Director, Regulatory 

 
Enclosures 
 
Cc.  Mr. Bradford Wazaney, OEP 

Ms. Sydney Harris, OEP 
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Mike Bonar 
Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C 
 
RE: Colorado Interstate Gas Company L.L.C. Totem Enhanced Deliverability Project Adams, County, 
Colorado (HC# 84071) 
 
Dear Mr. Bonar,  
 
Thank you for your correspondence and additional documentation received by our office on October 18, 
2024 continuing consultation for the above referenced undertaking under Section 106 of the National 
Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) and its implementing regulations 36 CFR 800.   
 
Based on the documentation provided, we agree that your finding of no historic properties affected [36 
CFR 800.4(d)(1)] is appropriate for the subject undertaking. 
 
Should unidentified archaeological resources be discovered in the course of the project, work must be 
interrupted until the resources have been evaluated in terms of the National Register eligibility criteria (36 
CFR 60.4) in consultation with our office pursuant to 36 CFR 800.13.  Also, should the consulted-upon 
scope of the work change, please contact our office for continued consultation under Section 106 of the 
NHPA.  
 
We request being involved in the consultation process with the local government, which as stipulated in 
36 CFR 800.3 is required to be notified of the undertaking, and with other consulting parties. Additional 
information provided by the local government or consulting parties might cause our office to re-evaluate 
our eligibility and potential effect findings. Please note that our compliance letter does not end the 30-day 
review period provided to other consulting parties. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.  If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Marques, 
Section 106 Compliance Manager, at (303) 866-4678, or matthew.marques@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
  
 
for Dawn DiPrince 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

 

mailto:matthew.marques@state.co.us


Certificate of Service 
 
 
 I hereby certify that I have this day caused a copy of the foregoing documents to be served 
upon each person designated on the official service list compiled by the Commission's Secretary 
in this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of Section 385.2010 of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure. 
 
 Dated at Colorado Springs, Colorado as of this 28th day of October 2024.   

 
 
 
 
 

  
                                                                          /s/    
        Francisco Tarin 

  
 
 
Two North Nevada Avenue 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903 
(719) 667-7517 
 

 




